



# Meeting Minutes

*Thursday, Dec. 14, 2023, 5:30pm*

*In-person Meeting called by Ashley Ptacek*

---

## In Attendance

---

Ashley Ptacek, Sue McMahon, Dee Larios, Gina Njugunah, Nicole Barnhart, and Jessica Erickson

---

## Future Meetings

---

Third Thursday of the month @6:00pm

---

## Discussion

---

- **Old Business:**

- Zoom:** We cancelled our subscription.

- **New Business:**

- APEX:** Will be January 8-12, and will have a Glow Run. Sign-up will be sent out Jan. 3. We need to call and set up the payment and make sure a glow run is planned.

- Applebees:** Will be Jan. 20 from 8-11 am. Discussed adding another day since the event is so popular and we have a limit of 300 people. Will also ask if the 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> graders could serve on the second day to earn money for their Boston trip. Possible second date would be January 27.

- Middle School Dance:** Will be Feb. 16 from 6-8PM. We plan on serving pizza, popcorn, lemonade and water. Will do the glow theme again. Will call to see if the DJ from last year is available.

- Teacher Appreciation:** We put together little holiday treat cups for the staff. Thanks to Nancy Baumann for donating the jars. We need an idea for January.

- Restaurant Nights:** Discussed having Chipotle and Culvers.

- Vendor/Craft Fair:** Hope to have it on March 15-16. We should start advertising in January and have a sign-up for three weeks before the event.

- Spirit Wear:** Received permission from the board to use the new WLA logo on spirit wear. Discussed possibly ordering and selling it ourselves. Discussed how the school is transitioning out the hooded sweatshirts, but it will be grandfathered in, so students who currently own them can continue to wear them.

---

## Upcoming Events-

---

- APEX fundraiser: January 8-12

- PTO Meeting: Thursday, January 18 @ 6:00
- Applebees Flapjack Fundraiser: Saturday, January 20 from 8-11 am